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26 February 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 26 February 1976

The Director was on the Hill; General Walters chaired the meeting.
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Berend advised that the National Enquirer plans to pursue COS 
Cord Meyer for any elaboration or comment he may have on the Enquirer 
story concerning President Kennedy’s alleged relationship with Mary Meye 
DDO will alert Meyer to this.
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/
/ 2 March 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 2 March 1976
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Bolten reported difficulties encountered yesterday 
when SSC Counsel Fritz Schwartz objected to an OGC staffer 
reading a portion of the SSC's final report. He asked to 
be advised of any further problems in this regard.

In response to a note received from the DCI yesterday, 
Bolten assured that the Agency would not make any substantive 
comments on the SSC's final report. The Director said we 
must be careful not to leave the impression that the Agency 
is endorsing the report.
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CIA OPERATIONS CENTER
NEWS ANALYSIS SERVICE

UNCLASSIFIED’

Date. 1^_____

Item No----------------------
Ref. No-----------------------

DISTRIBUTION I ’
IIIHdxu f

U H BrLZVTSYi '

TlASTRO-KeNNEDY bilk LEAD 280
^Precede Las Vegas? Nev. J
i-PHS IN- • • *
TBy WID C. HRRTIH '
THssociated Press writer ;
HASHIHGTOH (RP) - R spokesman for the Senate intelligence committee

TODAY REFUSED TO CONFIRM OF DEMY h REPORT THAT CUBAN PRIME HlHISTER '

Fidel Castro instigated the assassination of President John F. Kennedy t 
IN RETALIATION FOR FIVE ATTEMPTS ON CASTRO5? LIFE. '
In a copyrighted story by publisher Hank Greenspan? the Las Vegas . .

Suh said today that Castro instigated the presidential assassination
AND “VERY PROBABLY55 THAT OF SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY BECAUSE CASTRO 
believed President Kennedy ordered the attempts against him.

The Suh said information for the story came from a confidential
SOURCE ANO MRS DOCUMENTED BY A SECRET REPORT IN THE HANOS OF THE
Senate committee? headed by Sen.' Frank1 Church? y-Idaho. .
“He have a number of documents?55 the committee spokesman said. '
“He’re not prepared to say at this point that the charges ARE i
CORRECT. He HILL HAVE HORE TO SAY DM'THE SUBJECT WHEN OUR FINAL REPORT : 
IS ISSUED.55 |
Rt THE SAME TIME? THE SPOKESMAN REFERRED A REPORTER TO A DISPATCH BY ' 

The associated Press from Havana in September 1863 hhich rooted i
Castro as saying at a Brazilian Embassy reception that “U.S. leaders
MOULD BE IN DANGER IF THEY HELPED IN ANY ATTEMPT TO 00 AWAY KITH 
LEADERS.55

The dispatch appeared in the-Hem Orleans Times-Picayune haem Lee ! 
Harvey Oswald? identified by the Happen Commission as President !
Kennedy’s assassin? has living there. It went oh to suote Castro as i 
saying: “U.S. leaders should think that? if they are aiding terrorist ’ 
PLANS TO ELIMINATE CUBAN LEADERS? THEY THEMSELVES. MILL NOT BE SAFE.55

President Kennedy? who took office on Jak. 20? 1381? has slain in
Dallas? Tex.? on rov. 22? 1363. Sen. Kennedy? his brother? mas shot
June 5? 1368* as he campaigned for the presidency in Los Pngeles. He
DIED THE FOLLOWING DAY. ’
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30 April 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD.

Morning Meeting of 30 April 1976
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Thuermer noted that Time magazine editors have offered 
the Director an opportunity to comment on the SSC report. 
The Director asked Thuermer to decline this offer. Thuermer 
also advised that Strobe Talbott has withdrawn his request 
to see the Director.

Bolten reported that he will meet with a member of the 
House Ethics Committee team investigating the leak of the 
HSC report and that the investigator may also wish to talk 
with CIA officers who had access to the report.

Bolten suggested that we maintain a good record of 
foreign and public reactions to the SSC report for possible 
use with our oversight committees to illustrate damage 
resulting from publicity of the report. Bolten stated his 
belief that the Agency has been hurt most by allegations 
of CIA involvement in Watergate and President Kennedy’s 
assassination. In this connection, he said a study on 
the Warren Commission will be published by the SSC next 
month; the theme they are developing is that, because of 
CIA plots against Castro, the latter retaliated and was 
connected with President Kennedy’s assassination. Bolten 
suggested it might be worthwhile to talk with Senators 
Schweicker and Gary Hart, the principals behind the study, 
as this could prove more damaging domestically than the 
SSC report. In response to the Director’s query, Bolten 
said that the SSC thoroughly investigated'allegations of 
CIA involvement in the JFK assassination but could find no 
indications of such involvement. Chamberlain added that, 
although investigations could not prove that Castro knew 
about CIA plots against him and took retaliatory action 
against JFK, they did not disprove this either.
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3 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 3 May 1976
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Calling attention to yesterday’s Washington Post 
article on AMLASH, Bolten said this is the first tune 
Cubela’s name and the full extent of his activities have 
appeared in print. He said this stems from the SSC’s report 
on assassinations, which gave the journalist, George Crile, 
enough information to permit him to piece the story together.
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7 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 7 May- 1976

The Director and General Walters were out of the city. Procto 
chaired the meeting.
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Bolten briefed on a three-hour session he, John Waller and Ted 
Shackley had yesterday with SSC members concerning the Committee's 
investigation of the Warren Commission and President Kennedy's assassina­
tion.



13-00000

11 May 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 11 May 1976
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The Directs noted continuing inquiries with regard to our alleged 
involvement in the Kennedy assassination. Chamberlain noted that this 
matter had been thoroughly reviewed by his office, and the only thing we 
were remiss on was perhaps Dulles’ not advising the Commission of plots 
against Castro, which some theoreticians now feel could have precipitated 
Oswald’s action.
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12 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 12 May 1976



Bolten advised that the SSC will meet tomorrow to 
decide a course of action on their investigation of the 
Warren Commission and President Kennedy's assassination; 
i.e., whether to issue a report and, if so, what kind. He 
repeated his opinion that issuance of this report could be 
more damaging to the Agency than most other previous revela­
tions (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 30 April and 7 and 11 
Mav) .

/
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13 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 13 May 1976

The Director was at the White House; General Walters
chaired the meeting.
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Bolten advised that the SSC is meeting today and will 
probably call for a special committee to investigate the 
"new leads" they have discovered during their investigation 
of the Warren Commission report.
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14 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD.

Morning Meeting of 14 May 1976
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Bolten. called attention to today's Washington Post 
article (attached) concerning the SSC recommendation that 
the new oversight committee reopen the investigation of 
President Kennedy's assassination. The Director noted that 
he intends to call Senator Schweicker to obtain clarifica­
tion of his criticism of CIA and FBI responses to the Warren 
Commission investigation of the assassination.
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14 MAY 1*176

WASHINGTON POST

Motives ,> 
Sought in 
JFKDeath

By Gronx Lardner .Jr.
Wa'hln :lon Font Stall Writer

The Senate intelligence 
rummitlcc voted yesterday 
to recommend a congression­
al investigation of the mo­
tives behind the assassina­
tion of President Jolin F. 
Kennedy.

The committee took the 
action al a closed mccline 
railed to discuss the results 
of its special inquiry ido 
the short rr. mi tv's of the FBI.. 
the Central InteilHcnce 
Agency and other gm em­
inent agencies that helped 
investigate the murder.

As chairman of a Iwo- 
member subcommittee that 
tock up the controversial is­
sue. Sen. Gary W. I lari (D- 
Cole.) told reporters that he 
had seen no evidence io in­
validate the Warren Com­
mission’s finding that I ce 
Harvey Oswald was Kenne­
dy's lone assassin.

But he added that 'The re. 
maining question, which the 
Warren Commission did nut 
answer, was ’why?' ”

"It’s in that area.” Hart 
said, ' that I think the lin­
gering doubts remain.’’

The other subcommittee 
member. Sen. Richard S. 
Schwcikcr (B-Pa.J predicted 
that the committee would 
rctense a fairly detailed and, 
he hinted, troubling report 
later this month on failures 
of tl;c original investigation 
of the President's deaiii and 
nagging issues that need to 
be’ pursued.

Schwidkcr indicated that 
he was not persuaded Dial 
Oswald ach’d alette or even 
that Oswald fired any of the 
bullets that day In Dallas. “I 
have always questioned the 
Warren Commission finding 
abmit who did it and how it 
was none." be told reporters. 
’’My sb: months on this sub-

about to go out of business.

recommended that the new 
Inquiry, be undertaken by 
the permanent Senate Intel­
ligence oversight committee 
the Senate is considering es­
tablishing.

Meanwhile. documents 
just made public by the CIA 
in response to a frcctlom-of- 
information lawsuit showed 
that GIA officials were talk­
ing of assassinating Cuban 
Premier Fidel Castro and 
his diosest advisers in early 
March of I960, apparently 
just a few days before se­
cret planning for a Cuban 
invasion was approved by 
the Elsenhower administra­
tion.,*

Some critics of the War­
ren Commission’s work have 
suggested that Kennedy's 
1963 murder may have been 
in retaliation for the CIA’s 
reported sponsorship of 
plots to kill Castro.

Others • have contended 
that Ilie assassination could 
be traced to anti-Caslro Cu­
ban exiles bitter at Kennedy 
for the failure of the Bay of 
Pitts invasion and for his 
secret gestures toward rap­
prochement with the Cuban 
premier just before he was 
killed.

In a 1875 memo;drafted 
for the Rockefeller commis­
sion. a presidentially ap­
pointed panel that looked 
into CIA abuses, and .made 
public Inst month. CIA coun­
terintelligence officials said 
they still.fell, as they did in 
1964, that (he Warren Com- 
.mission report should have 
given more credence to the 
possibility of a foreign con­
spiracy in light of promising 
leads that were not pursued.

The Senate intelligence 
committee's investigation of 
CIA-sponsored • assassination 
plots showed that I he 
.scheming against Castro 
continued after Kennedy’s 
death.

Even on Nov. 22, 1363, the 
• day Kennedy was shot in 
Dallas, a high-ranking CfA 
official was meeting in Paris 
with n secret agent who was 
a Castro intimate to offer 
him a pen rigged with a poi­
son hypodermic needle for 
use on the Cuban premier.

The heavily censored CfA 
assassination documents 
mac! .• public ye.-lcMay 
teucred nit onh- mi < .i.u<-c. 
but .»•.-?•» on other fs-r-«-;n 
■rad, rs iutlrd In r>,i;ps •»•’ „l, 
tempted coups with various 

. degrees of U.S. backing. .

1 The documents were re- 
■ leased by Robert Borosago 
. of the non-profit Center for 
, National Security Studies ns 
! part of a frccdom-of-infor- 
- inalion project jointly spon- 
, sored with the American 
; Civil Liberties Union.
t The records were all made 
. available last year Io the

Rockefeller Commission and .- 
' then to the Senate commit­

tee. presumably with fewer 
deletions.

One six-page document, 
dated May 13. 1861. tilled 
’’CIA Covert Activities. Do­
minican Republic." had ev­
erything excised from it ex­
cept part of one paragraph.' 
It pointed out that the CIA 

had supplied "internal oppo­
sition loaders" with three > 
.33 cal. revolvers, three car- 
’bines anti accompanying am­
munition as "personal de­
fense weapons attendant to • 
their projected efforts to

’ neutralize Trujillo." 
' According to authoritative .

sources. Ilie CIA told the 
White House tin that same 
May 13, 1061, report that it 
also had sonic submachine ; 
guns and grenades In Ciu­
dad Trujillo which could be j 
provided to the anti Trujillo • 
group If the go-ahead were | 
given. [

The spy agency, however, j 
deleted this from the clocu- I 
mcnl it eave Borosagc. J

ACLU national staff conn- ' 
scl John II. F. Shattuck raid t 
yesterday that he. would con- ’ 
tlnuc pressing In court for I 
more details. |

He said he would J 
"suspend* judgment" as to 
whether • the Rockefeller } 
Commission, fol still more ’ 
documents that have yet to 
be acknowledged in any 
fashion.

According to the records 
released yesterday, Castro's 
assassination was mentioned 
as early as March 8, 1980, 
during a meeting of the 
CIA's "Branch 4 A Task- 
Force." Presiding was Col. 
J. C. King, the chief of the 
Western Hemisphere Divi­
sion within the CIA's Direc­
torate of Plans.

. lie told the meeting that .: 
.Ihen-CIA. Dircclor Alan
Du'.ler was "prvanlim! a 
spei-.al nvii.-y paper’ to the 
'l-.t’onal c'.’curity Comicil's 
3112 Committee," which' su­
pervised covert operations. .

The heavily censored 
memorandum (or Ike record ; 
added: “Col. King slated : 
that (deleted) unless Fidel 
and Raul Castro and Che 
Guevara could be climi- ■ 
mated In one package— 
which is highly unlikely— J 
this operation can be a long, 
drawn-out affair and the 
present government will • 
only be overthrown by the 
use of force."

Following (he 1961 tlcba- ’ 
cle at Ihe Bay of Pigs. Presi­
dent Kennedy approved an 
all-out secret war of sabo , 
lace and propaganda aeainst : 
the Castro regime under the j 

- cede name "Operation Mon- ! 
goose," whose de facto boss | 
was Attorney General Rob- 

' ert F. Kennedy.
• Reporting on a '.'Mongoose 

meeting” on Ocl.‘ 4. 1962, 
shortly before the Cuban 
missile crisis, then CIA Di­
rector John McCone noted 
that Robert Kennedy, as 
chairman, made plain his 
and the p-esldenl’s 
"dissatisfaction with lark of 
action In the sabotage field."

The documents showed 
that the legacy of assassina­
tion involvement continued

• to pursue the CIA even af­
ter last year’s hivesligations 
were starting to bring them 
to the surface.

In early April of 1975. a 
few weeks before Ihe final 
U.S. evacuation of South Vi­
etnam, for instance, CfA 
headquarters here was evi­
dently told of a "potential 
coup" being planned against 
South Vietnamese President 
Nguyen Van Thlcu In hopes 
that the change would bring 
continued American support 
for the belcqgucred country.

The CIA reacted with 
deep alarm, fueled by mem­
ories of the 1963 coup that 
resulted in the death of 
President Ngo Dinh Diem. '

"With Diem president and 
current allegations against 
our agency," Ihen-CIA Di­
rector William E. Colby ca­
bled Saigon on April 4. 1975. 
"it would be both Institu­
tional and national disaster 
If there were any remote 
connection between us and 
such an event ... If things 
get complicated at all, ad­
vise and I will recommend 
strongest effort to facilitate 
Thum ind family sme pas­
sage ami haven.”
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17 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 17 May 1976
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Bolten noted that Senator Schweicker has accused the 
Agency of lying to the Warren Commission and indicated he 
has new leads regarding President Kennedy's assassination. 
He said the SSC may charge us with noncooperation, as they 
believe we are holding out on documents they have requested 
but which in fact do not exist or we cannot find.
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18 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 18 May 1976



Bolten reported that during the course of the day he hopes to satisfy 
Senator Schweiker’s request for material related to the Warren Commis­
sion. '
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21 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 21 May 1976

x

The Director was at the White House, and General 
Walters was detained at a meeting. Proctor opened the 
meeting.
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Bolten called attention to George Lardner’s article 
in today’s Washington Post (attached) concerning the Warren 
Commission investigation and stated his belief that the SSC 
will recommend further investigation by the new Senate 
oversight committee.
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• 'Of Cl A Plots. ■

On Castro ;
By George Lardner Jf_ a>; ‘.

Washington Post 8taXf Writer^?, 

Top FBI officials knew of 
Central Intelligence Agency" 
plotting to kill Cuban Tre-- , 
mier- Fidel, Castro ? at . the'; ; 
time the bureau was Invest!” • 
gating the assassination. of’ 
President Kennedy,. IV’wax, ’ 
learned yesterday, ...<<'.;?..

The late . FBI. Director,'J,; 
Edgar Hoover, never- inforitt-t 
ed the' Warrem Commission^ 
of the scheming against Cas­

' FBI, Fl^ Al -w’/ 'r-^tive .work tmni
>v#>. u\ \rVt^^/^£ sion/^uppi^ssecH the . sauie* 

Kan import3ht?*'asspt’’'taside£;,Jevidentd££l^ J £»: ’ *? 
»tCuba. Eventually,- in thefaH-.« -’Senate- intelligence com- 
tt^of - I963^early£5eptember'*v7mitte"eCh^^ 1 Frank; 
5j»y”one accountXAAMLASHL^.Ghurch'fD-Idaho) asked the 
tj^expressed a -desire' to plan v .Justice Department, includ- 
•"Casteo’s "execution.” , ^.",':;.ing the’.-FBIi’^nore than a

President Kennedy was
ing 4he;fBr,yiiore' than a
year ago for "prompt deliv-

tro and,'according to Sam? 
Richard A fk/ Schweiker " OK 
Pa.), may also have-conceak! 
ed the information from the-,’ 
FBI agents'assigned to^in-r 
vestigate^th a. <■ President’s? 
murder."^’”’’’"'.'?' r-•'’■-•’•<-■•>•*<«’)

“The fact that they wonlij 
withhold" information from-? 

'an investigation of this kind.^ 
has rather-chilling implica-i 
tlons," said David W. Belin,;.,- 

(who served as an assistant?-.! 
■ counsel - fori.- the . • Warreni-.; 

Commission.' “One -of-the# 
things we were looking?at* 
was whether there was anyl! 
Castro involvement in the:/ 
Kennedy assassination.” u“* 

• -Borne- critics of the War-;, 
reni Commission have sug-r 
gested/that the President 
was killed,-jn- retaliation for ; 
the- CIA-sponsored plotting 
against; Castro. .

■ Schweiker, a member of' 
? the Senate-intelligence com- 

. ■ mitteejS^whlch last week 
/ voted; WTecommend a new 
‘ congressional inquiry Into 
. the- assassination, said Sen­

ate investigators have just 
" startedito examine belatedly 

discovered; FBI files con­
cerning Castro.

' AniMfBKi; spokesman re- 
fusedffito^comment when 
asked^jwp^ the documents 
weronioHdlscovered earlier. 
The5 Senate^, committee re- 
queste^^any, such records 
more than ayear ago.

’Trfa May 6 letter to. Attor- 
nej^General Edward H. 

- Levi^*fiichwas released 
-yeste$dlaj£$ Schweiker said 

thaWfilecehUy received ma- 
terlaii*riyeal tbat the FBI, 
in ^ISmi^had: knowledge of 
the.t®J*M .LASH’ plot, 
andithewthere even exists
an J 
to / 
ers?

code* 
ban t 
mat 
Cu

^Et was the CIA’s 

1 “fora senior Cu- 
and-Castro inti- 

'named " Rolando 
v^in the spy 

Replied in 1961 as 
~’*A8,CoL 1

agen

., _ U,ciuoer- oi 
’’-the intelligence' subcommit-'" 
-lee that-has been reviewing 
“the shortcomings of-the de-” 
;^ tective work' that was done 
-• for the Warren Commission, 

said he wrote hi^. May 6 let- 
-Aer to: Levi after several un­

successful efforts to secure 
access to the- documents 
from the FBI.

Justice- Department 
spokesman Robert Havel

any^ documentsof-■Ajcilled in Dallas on Nov. 22, —.. _._ ...,,„
^p963. That same .day, the ’-’“which relate to the subject 
s’senate committee has re- of-planned or attempted or 
-.ported, two CIA officials, in-,-.--, actual assassinations carried 
^-.eluding one who held him-., j out either withirf-the United

out as “the persopak-Slates »r. .abroad by, or on ^ yesterday afternoon 
R epresentative oi Attorney''^behalf of? the United Stales that a letter is being pre- 
viQonorai (Robert F.'l Ken-.-Aeovernment. -including the pared for Levi explaining

ery

of ^planned or attempted or

vjGeneral |Robert F.'] Ken-/-.(government, -including the" 
i/medy,’’- met with AM LASH J’Central Intelligence Agency?.’ 
’jn Paris and offered him a ^p;-,; 'Committee officials said 
v“ball-polnt pen rigged_wlth :a-.v,.all. they received were vari-?. 
•’jiolson..hypodermic/needle,^ ous-memos bearing on the 
P^dr use" against CastrOA*^ enlistment of Mafia
RiAM t'LASH.£: apparently”’.'leaders in an earlier effort 
fcispurned-ihe'.device; as-too..£'to kill Castro.' ......V-i- Y 
C-unsophlstIcated;‘butthe CIA.??’-?:-According to one of these'

. “^JccptsponBoringlhis efforts ^ documents, a 1962 memoran-; 
' *^en ^^£h.&K^ by Hoover, both , the
• S^^h^o^?^^ «;^Y. < - director and Attorney"

h|rUbe;sp/ragencx.'*dehvered ■ General Kennedy . . were 
IwmsVtof himi.iii’^Cuba .in-'

why the records, were not 
turned over eariier. Havel 
said he did hot know the ex­
act reasons but added:

"I .understand it was just 
an oversight. They were in 
several boxes."
\’ The Warren Commission 
was appointed by,President 
Johnson a week after Ken­
nedy's .assassination, and’ 
completed its work bn Sept

. 24?:;.1964, in a hurry-up at-
• . — •;»- ; aware1 at that time that moBphere , fostered by the

foreh and-Junior 1964, ac- *‘C1 A had hired Robert -A.; ‘ chairman, • the late Chief 
fording tto .the iEenate com-. ‘ Maheu, a private .detective \ Justice Earl Warren 
^^«?<“d-to^J^^ ’ iD Washington, "D.C., to ap- ; j. Schweiker speculated yes-
JmohiintU June, 1965, that Mie proach [Mafirf boss Sam] Gi- <. terday in a telephone inter- 

-^CLA ^terminated, all contact ancana with a proposition of :r-view that the FBI agents as- 
ifwith -AM LASH and his as-v-paying $1^,000 to hire some ■ ' signed to the Warren Com- 
$$f>ciates for. reasons related .. gunmen "to go into Cuba, to ^ mission inquiry- and the 

’tr?'3ec^ty’";^ ' ^cbmmission : “might/; have
"M«.t£'rWheh;'.4 first.-■••d^ in --> ’ Reportedly, however?Ken- w been- deprived of the infor-

’:!j»They-Washi^gton Post last 
;V'year,-the negotiations .with

«•■> ■ . Reportedly, however? Ken- w been- deprived of, the. infor- 
nedy was told, inaccurately;/..matlon” about the CIA plot- 
»s it turned out, that the op- ; ting against Castro.^.
oration had-.; 1. been f ,- Belin added., that, “there 
“terminated.’’. . “-f.. " .; "certainly was nothing like
- Senate investigators came - that ever given to the War- 

f Jrom the Warren Commis ,’ across cross-references to ren Commission." He noted 
*4ion in’-its inquiry into the > -the additional FBI assassins- .. that. FBl documents were 
•^President’s murder. Now it;., tion files several weeks ago supplied .to the commiMlon

,!jSVM LASH seemed to offer a
Striking illustration of evi-. 
'J^ence :.the CIA r withheld ’

1 J1 appears that the FBI,- which c while poring over other, jec-., in ■• lcontitiuing^flopytraU ; 
■ M1W the* primary investiga-/ ords. --•"’^tV*/ ---c trahsmlttedundeHhesigna- 
* y<S - ir '■ ture of J. Edgar Hoover.”

Schweiker implied that 
the recently discovered FBI 
files about -the plots to kill 
Castro were dated before 
the "Warren Commission 
concluded its work, but re­
fused to confirm this.

Other sources, however, 
said the files show that the 
FBI knew of the CIA’s AM 
LAiSH plot by the summer 
of 1964, before the Warren

/ r-?u Commission had stopped 
checking 'dtib^arieus leads.dW 
raigsi^#is^ 
/fi:ltiVr$hother ’’member , of 
&h.£’Wie.yjgenpe^ 
; hasp voiced ’ the- - suspicion . 
":that Cubela ' was actually ua ;

B

double agent for'Castrol V'/ 
^X Jn any case^tjie Warren/ 
■ Commission was unaware of 

his, activities. It concluded 
.that there was "no credible i 
evidence" that. anyone but j 
Lee Harvest Oswald was in- ; 
volvcd in - the "President's as- ' 
sassination. and - “no evi- 
dende that the Soviet Union

. or Cuba were involved .. ’."
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26 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD .

Morning Meeting of 26 May 1976

The Director was hosting a Congressional breakfast, 
and General Walters was in Norfolk. Proctor opened the 
meeting.
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Bolten reported that the SSC will have its final meet 
ing today to receive a 200-page report, with a 30-page 
annex, on its Subcommittee investigations of the Warren 
Commission. The report will be circulated to Executive 
Branch agencies after the SSC has passed on it.

3
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TOP SECRET SLUgm /C

11 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD .

Morning Meeting of 11 June 1976

The Director and General Walters were out of the city. 
Wells chaired the meeting.

Chamberlain noted that yesterday we submitted a 
rebuttal to the SSC Subcommittee report on cooperation with 
the Warren Commission and that Scott Breckinridge will 
discuss the matter this morning with Senators Schweicker 
and Gary Hart.
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TOP SECRET 3EN5I1WG

14 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 14 June 1976

The Director was out of the city. General Walters 
chaired the meeting.
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Calling attention to the CBS interview with Frank 
Sturgis in which it was alleged Sturgis was a CIA man, 
Thuermer said the Agency issued a formal statement in 1975 
that Sturgis had never been associated with CIA. Thuermer 
said CBS had previously called him, referring to a New 
York Daily News story concerning Maria Lorenz (attached), 
but had not mentioned the Sturgis connection.
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Z1 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of Z1 June 1976
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Bolten reported that Senator Church’s SSC will issue its final report, 
on CIA and FBI cooperation with the Warren Commission, on 23 June. 
Based on circumstantial evidence, the report comes close to charging the 
FBI and CIA with a cover-up or deliberate failure to provide information 
to the Warren Commission. It also recommends that the matter be pur­
sued by Chairman Inouye’s SSC; Bolten said it is his understanding that 
Inouye will await public and press reaction to the report before deciding 
whether to investigate further. The Director asked that background in­
formation on this report and on recent allegations by a Chilean intelli­
gence officer (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 10 June 1976) be provided 
to Falkiewicz for handling of press inquiries. Bolten suggested that, if 
press queries on the SSC report become intense, Falkiewicz be prepared 
to say more than ”no comment”; e. g., a statement that the judgments of 
the report are highly speculative and based on circumstantial evidence.
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Z4 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 24 June 1976
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Falkiewicz called attention to David Binder's .article in today's New 
York Times (attached) and noted that, in comparison to other stories on 
the subject, it is a good one. Bolten later commented that Senators Church 
and Hart disassociated themselves from Senator Schweiker's "cover-up" 
accusations against CIA and the FBI.
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NEW YORK TIMES
e-y 2 4 M:l E76

Senate Unit Asserts Their 
Effort Was Inadequate in 

Assassination Inquiry

By DAVID BINDER 
Sn-n.-i ii t:k :«» *«* Timo

WASHINGTON. June 23—The 
Senate Select Committee on In­
telligence Activities said in a 
report today that tiie Federal 
Bureau of Investigation and the 
Central Intelligence Agency had 
failed to fulfill their obligations 
in investigating the assassina­
tion in 1963 of President Ken­
nedy.

While concluding that there 
was no new evidence "suffi­
cient to justify a conclusion 
that there was a conspiracy io 
assassinate President Kennedy.” 
Cie report called for a follow- 
'up investigation ”f the murder 
by the new Senate Intelligence 
committee.

The report is the fifth and last 
issued by the Select Committee, 
which was set up to study gov­
ernmental intelligence activi­
ties. Previous reports dealt with 
pi-ts air-mst lives of foreign 
leaders, covert operations and
the history of the C.I.A.

■ Th” ing-page document dcalt|j 
entire; with the performance) 
of the Federal Government's) 
intelligence agencies, domestic;- 
ar.d foreign, with regard to the' 
investigation of the Kennedy
murder.----------  , . .elude the F.B.I. investigation

It said that the C.I.A. leader- swiftly, the report said: 
ship had ignored the possibility' 't^ p g r. conducted its in- 
of a connection between its ;- vestigatiori in an atmosphere 
own assassination attempts of concern among senior bu- 
against Prime Minister Fidel reau officials that it would be 
Castro of Cuba and the murder criticized and its reputation 
of President Kennedy. ■ . . . _ .

Further, it accused the C.I.A. 
of having deceived the investi­
gatory commission bended by 
Chief Justice Earl Warren aboui
its knowledge of facts relating 
to the assassination.

Specifically the report said 
that Allen W. Dulles. Directot 
of Central Intelligence until the 
spring of 1902. had never I'-id 
t;: i W.in'”i Commission of his 
kt^iwi-ruze rJ previ »uj as- t.ui- 
rat!'™ p>ds ogamst I’nmn 
Minister Castro, which covid. 
have provoked Cuban r”' ^lal 
lory actjcM. # I

It added mat the C.I.A. had 
also failed to disclose Its spon­
sorship of a Cuban agent, code- 
named Am/Lash. who had been 
chosen to organize a coup 
against Mr. Castro from 1961 
to 1965, and if possible to kill 
him. Nor was Am/Lash, in 
reality a Cuban physician 
named Rolando Cubelo, who 
was close to Mr. Castro, ever 
asked^bout Uie Kennedy assas­
sination, the report said.

Oswald's Role
With regard to the role of 

Lee Harvey Oswald, who is 
generally held to have been the 
lone assassin of President Ken­
nedy. Hie report says:

"Senior C.I.A. officials should 
have realized that their agency 
was not utilizing its full capa­
bility to investigate Oswald's 
pro-Castro and anti-Castro con­
nections. They should have re- 

. idized that C.I.A. operations 
against Cuba, particularly op­
erations involving the assassi­
nation of Castro, needed to be 

: considered in the investigation. 
. Yet the directed their subordi­

nates to conduct an investiga­
tion without telling them of 
these vital facts.”

The report notes that the 
Warren Commission had been 
told flatly by the C.I.A. that it 
had "no evidence of foreign 
conspiracy."

As for the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, the report said 
that its Director, the late J. Ed­
ward Hoover, had been so pre­
occupied witlh what he de­
scribed as a possible "smear" 
of the bureau in connection 
with Oswald that he had neg­
lected to call for a broad and
unprejudiced inquiry into the 
murder.

Pressure on Hoover Cited
After noting that Mr. Hoover 

had been "pressured by higher 
Government officials" to con-

i

reau officials that it would be i 
i 
। a

'.. tarnished. Rather than address­
ing its investigation to all sig­
nificant circumstances, inciud- 

ving all possibilities of conspir- 
* acy, the F.B.I. investigation fo­

cused narrowly on Lee Han ey 
Oswald."

As a result of the C.I.A. and 
F.B.I. deficiencies, the Senate 

' report • asserted, the Warren 
Commission was unable to per­
form a limrourh Investigation 
or to reach definitive conclu­
sions- . • • » r — ••

The report said it was "still 
' unclear” whv both agencies 

had failed to fulfill their duties, 
■ but suggested . as motives: 

"concern with public reputa­
tion, problems of coordination 

. between agencies, possible bu- 
• reaucratic failure and embar- 

rassment, • and extreme com- 
partmentatipn of knowledge of 
sensitive operations."

Failure to Follow Leads
As-a result of the shortcom- 

■ Ings, the report went on, two 
important leads on a possible 
Involvement of persons other 
than Oswald went ur.pursued.

The first lead, ‘ it said, con­
cerned an. unidentified passen­
ger who boarded a Cuban Air­
lines flight from Mexico City 
to Cuba at 10:30 P.M. Dec. 1, 
1963, nine days after the mur­
der in Dallas. The C.I.A. report 
at the time noted that the flight 
had been delayed to pick Uf 
the stranger, who did not gc 
through Mexican customs ant 
who rode in the cockpit of the 
airliner. There was no follow 
up by the -C.I.A., the repoc 
said.

The second lead cited in thi 
report involved a Cuban-Ameri­
can who crossed from Texas 
to Mexico on Nov. 23, 1963, 
the day after the murder, and 
went on to Cuba. This person 

reportedly returned to the Unit- 
*cd States in March 1961 and 
was described by an informant 
as "involved in the assassina­
tion." But neither the C.I.A. nor 
the F.B.I. followed up on this 
lip, the report said.

Because of the shortcomings 
and the remaining doubts, the 
select committee concluded 
with a recommendation that 
the permanent Senate intelli­
gence committee headed by 
Daniel K. inouyc. Democrat of 
Hawaii, "continue the invest!- 

’galie-u in cn attempt to resolve 
these questions.” .

Tim ieport, was prepared by 
two members of the select com--

mitlec. Garv Hart, Democrat of 
Colorado. ' end Richard S. 
ScJiwciker, Reiiwbiicasi of Penn­
sylvania, and a staff of five..

At a news conference this 
non. Mr. Schwciker accused 
both the C.I.A. ar.d the F.B.I. 
of "a cover-up” with regard to 
the. Kennedy assassination in- 
quiry. He said that the entire 
affair remained "a jigsaw," 
with some of the pieces mus­
ing. Mr. Hart and Senator 
Frank Church the Idaho Demo­
crat who bcadr’l the select 
committee, dis ented from the 

i"cover-up” iudmnent but also 
Ka new investigation of 

lexplored leads. "7?1
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25 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of Z5 June 1976
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Falkiewicz reported that he telephoned Ron Nesson yesterday to 
complain about remarks troublesome for the Agency made by Nesson in 
response to press queries concerning the SSC report on the Warren Com­
mission investigation of President Kennedy’s assassination. The Director 
thanked Falkiewicz for taking such action.
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28 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 28 June 1976
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Falkiewicz noted Senator Schweiker's Z7 June appearance on "Face 
the Nation" (attached) and his call for reopening the Kennedy assassination
investigation.



13-00Q00



13-00000

29 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 29 June 1976
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The Director noted that Senator Schweiker had spoken 
with him yesterday about difficulties he encountered with 
Scott Breckinridge’s presentation on the Kennedy assassins- 
tion/Warren Commission topic but went on to advise that he 
had no particular grief against the Agency.
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7 July 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 7 July 1976
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The Director asked if we are aware of Chairman Inouye’s 
position on further investigating President Kennedy’s assas­
sination, as recommended by the Church Committee report. 
Bolten advised that, prior to issuance of the Church Committee 
report, Inouye told the press that he would wait six months 
and then make a decision. Bolten added that it appears 
Inouye wishes to see how much pressure builds up to continue 
the investigation. The Director asked if there are papers 
pertaining to the Kennedy assassination which are locked up 
until some later date. Knoche replied that the post-mortem 
examination of the President involved photographs and other 
items which have been sealed up at the request of the Kennedy 
family. The Director asked if the Church Subcommittee that 
investigated the assassination ever requested anything which 
the Agency was unwilling to give them. Bolten replied nega­
tively and said that Senator Schweiker has acknowledged that 
the Agency gave him everything they asked for. Bolten added 
that there is always a possibility that a document related 
to a request could turn up because it was filed in a way 
that it could not be found. Knoche added that, although we 
believe we cooperated as fully as possible, Bolten is taking 
another look to make doubly sure that this is correct.
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12 July 1976

MEMORANDUM ^OR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 12 July 1976



Knoche noted the allegation by Frank Sturgis that 
Jack Ruby met in Havana with Castro ten weeks before the 
assassination of President Kennedy (as reported in the 

-9 July Washington Star, article attached) and commented 
that Ruby was apparently in Havana in 1962 and 1963. He 
added that this topic was covered in the Rockefeller Commis­
sion Report, page 252; that Sturgis was not a CIA employee; 
and that Lapham and Falkiewicz were occupied over the weekend 
in dealing with various inquiries related to the allegation.
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3 August 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 3 August 1976
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Bolten advised that there was an item on this morning's ABC TV 
alleging that President Kennedy was assassinated by "Saul, " who met in 
this building with Hugh C. MacDonald. The Director provided a summary 
of the ABC story to Malanick and he will check to see whether a Hugh C. 
MacDonald was ever in this building (see attached).
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3 August 1976

REFERENCES TO CIA ON TELEVISION NEWS

TUESDAY, 2 AUGUST 1976, 0700-0800 HOURS

. Hugh C. MacDonald, a career law enforcement official was inter- 
/viewed by Rona Barrett on ABC’s "Good Morning America". MacDonald 
claims he was a frequent free-lance employee of the CIA and it was 
at the CIA Headquarters where he first met the man he calls "Saul"... 
the man he believes killed President John Kennedy. Mr. MacDonald has 
written a book titled On His Search for Saul.
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9 August 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 9 August 1976
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Providing the Director a memorandum regarding Agency contacts with 
John Roselli, Malanick stated that we had no formal contract with Rosel 1 
but that we did have some contact with him in Florida and reimbursed him 
for some expenses he incurred.
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Berend requested the Director's guidance in the event he receives 
press queries as to whether the Agency and White House have been in touch 
concerning allegations against CIA which appear in the September issue 
of Playboy (see attached AP ticker). The Director stated that Berend 
should reply that, upon hearing the al legation, /.the Director immediately 
notified the White House and is in the process of informing our Congres­
sional oversight committees to ensure that they understand there is no 
validity to the allegations.
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LentR A L INTELLIGENCE M G E N C ¥ AND THE FINAllL I A L EMPIRE OF THE LATE 
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[he ARTICLE ALSO SAID v z congressmen including b e r a l d TORD? A

GDVERNDR AND A CANDIDATE F0R C0NGRESS G0 i F'.'NDS I H i z £ 0 FR0M A L 111
FRONT ORGANIZATION LINKED TO HUGHES# • .

LARR¥ VU B 01 S AN0 LAURENCE uONZALES? NHO H H U T E THE CD<- ’/RIGHT ARTICLE 
EL'DTED FORMER HUGHES AIDE JOHN MEIER AS SA’« ING THAT I N ctr TEH8ER 1 ?0 
HE HAS GIVEN A LIST OF POLITICIANS i HE L-1 R H AH TED HUGHEi ' JUHHA LORF 
TD P R 0 VIDE WITH F U N OS. •

STOCK GF THAT FIRM TO THE HUGHES MEDICAL INSTITUTE? THE L1H BEGAN 
using Hughes hircrArt as a cover#

hS EARLY RS 1S b U 5 THE ARTICLE SAiD5 MUGHES ALLOM£D AH AIDE? K0BERT. 
hAHEU? TO PARTICIPATE IN LIH PLANS TO ASSASSIHRTE LU5AN K R E HIER TIDE 

LASTRD■ "IRHEU HAS ACKN0NLEDGED HE H0EKED DII SEVERAL ABORTIVE PLOTS 
AGAINST L A 5 T R 0 WITH THE LATE MOBSTERS b A H uI AH C A H A A H 0 J Q H HH ¥ K0 S E L L 
KOSELLIj WHOSE BODY HAS FOUND THIS WEEKEND NEAR HIAMIj TOLD A SENATE 
COMMITTEE HE AND GlANCANA PARTICIPATED IN THE PL 0 TS» u IA H C A H A HAS
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SHE ARTICLE SAID THE HUGHES HeDICAL INSTITUTE HAS FIRST GRANTED 
TAX-EXEMPT STATUE SHORTLY AFTER KUSHES5 INTERESTS LENT y2C5?0CD TO 
former President Richard 3. Hixon’s brother? Ponald? in 1955. It said 
THE LOAN LED TO LONG-TERM COOPERATION BETWEEN HUGHES AND HlXON.

The writers said Hughes5 alliances with the CIR ano Hixon allowed 
HIM’TO OVERCOME GOVERNMENTAL OBJECTIONS TO THE EXPANSION OF HIS LaS 
Vegas hotel-casino empire and his purchase of Air nest airline.
In 1968? DuBois and Gonzales' said? Hughes has host concerned with 

BANNING UNDERGROUND NUCLEAR BOMB TESTS IN NEVADA; SO HE SENT HaHEU AN 
IfeI ER TO PLACE THE FINANCIAL MIGHT OF THE NUGHES EMPIRE BEHIND HlXON 

AND CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDATES AMENABLE TO THE BAH.
Later? when named has toppled from his- post as Hughes5 top aide? the 

ARTICLE SAID? HlXON AND THE CIG FEARED HaHEU HAY WAVE GIVEN 
CIS-RELATED DOCUMENTS TO FORMER DEMOCRAT IC PARTY CHAIRMAN LAURENCE 

O’Brien? whom he had once hired for public relations work.
The article said the real reason for the Hatergate break-in may have 

BEEN THE RETRIEVAL OF ANY SUCH DOCUMENTS FROM O’BrIEH’s SAFE.
On Tier’s alleged list were Sews. Paul J. Fannin? R-HrizJ Gordon 

L. mllott? R-Cold.? Hirah L, Fong? R-Hanaii = • Janes 0. Eastland? 
Miss.? Howard P. Cannon? P-Kev.? Morris Cotton? R-H.H.? Stroh 
Thurmond? R-S.C.? John G. Toner? R-Tex.? Hallace F. Bennett? R-Utah? 
and Harry F. Byrd Jr.? P-Va. . •

Iw ADDITION TO FORD? FORMER OR CURRENT ’REPRESENTATIVES ON THE 
ALLEGED LIST WERE! MILEUR HlLLS? 0 - liRK. T LRAI G HOSNER 5 R - CAL I F. * 

Robert L. Leggett? P-Calif.? -J. Herbert Burke? E-FlrJ Larry Hinn Jr. 
Man.? Joe P. waggoner Jr? Mr.? Hilliam J. Randall?D-noJ James 
R. Grover Jr.? R-H.V.? HilliamH. Harsha? R-uhio? Frank T,- Bow? 
Mhio? James H. Quillen? R-TennJ James Hs Collins? R-Tex? Olin E^ 
Teague? D-TexJ Omar Burleson? P-Tex.? mbraham Kazek? U-TexJ H.C. 
Daniel? D-Va.? and Vernon H. Thompson? Mis.

The list also included former Nevada Gov; Paul Laxalt? non a Senator 
from Nevada?, and unsuccessful Oregon congressional candidate John 
Camp. .

1032aEu 08-35 • •
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10 August 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 10 August 1976
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Falkiewicz called attention to an article in the Newport News press 
alluding to Congressman Thomas Downing’s recommendation that the 
Warren Commission report be re-examined. It was noted that Senator 
Baker has received a letter from Lee Harvey Oswald’s wife, and the 
Director alluded to our planned response to Congresswoman Abzug’on this 
topic, observing that this whole matter promises to be a continuing problem.

Bolten reported that Senator Hart is upset over a WMAL report that 
he would not rule out an Agency connection with the murder of John Roselli.
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C&..RAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
Washington,D.C. 20505

August 10, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM: k

SUBJECT:

ATTENDING:

DDCI

George Bush
Di rector ^

Meeting with Senators Baker and Inouye

Clarence Kelley, Jim Adams, and One
Other, FBI

Messrs. Miller, Madigan and Liebengood, 
Committee Staff

Senators Baker and Inouye
George Cary
George Bush

Two subjects were’ covered: ....

1. The Roselli Matter

Baker asked what we .could do about this. I told him I 
felt nothing. Inouye was disinclined to have a hearing. I said 
that I would like to see an FBI study if there were, as Inouye 
had indicated, a lot of suggestions around that CIA might have 
killed Roselli. I expressed my indignation at the thesis but 
said the Agency would want to see a full FBI investigation. 
Kelley indicated that the Attorney General decided the FBI should 
not investigate this matter. It was agreed that Inouye, Kelley 
and I would all talk to Attorney General Levi about this.

2. Playboy Story on CIA/Hughes, etc.

Inouye would welcome an investigation by his Committee 
on this outrageous article. I believe Inouye will commission a 
staff study in which we would cooperate fully.

SWT
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SE6ftt I

’ Frankly, these continuing allegations about CIA burn me up and 
I told the group that sometimes I felt a little paranoid about 
all of this, .though there was no evidence that there was an 
orchestrated campaign to tear down the Agency. I cited stories 
based on information required through, "freedom of information," 
as continuing to plague us, resurrecting warmed-over data 
and then having it run as if it were brand new. I guess we 
will just have to contend with this for a while longer.

2
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'AR PICLE APPEAR^!}
ON PA gg ftS

WASHINGTON STAR (GRE?7I jW) 
10 AUGUST 1976 ’

TheNation.
< Baker Asks Data on Roselli Death

Sen. Howard Baker. R-Tenn., says lie will ask 
the FBI and the CIA to provide any information it 
has bn the murder of John Roselli, an underworld 
strongarm man and gambler who testified he 
made several CIA-sanctioned attempts to assassi­
nate Fidel Castro.

Baker, a member of the new Senate Intelligence 
Committee, said yesterday that he would talk with 
the committee's chairman. Sen. Daniel Inouye, 
about whether the panel should investigate links 
between the slaying of Roselli that of Sam Gianca­
na, who was slain in his Chicago home in June 
1975. “Both agreed to testify on the same subject,” 
Baker said. "Both were involved in the same 
assassination operation.”

Justice Silent on Mercenary Probe
The Stale Department has turned information 

on recruitment of U.S. mercenaries to fight in 
Africa over to the Justice Department for possible 
prosecution, Asst. Secretary of Slate William 
Schaufele Jr.-told the House International Rela­
tions investigations subcommittee.
.. But Deputy Asst. Ally. Gen. Robert L. Keuch re­
fused yesterday to give details on an FBI investi-- 
gation into allegations of recruitment of 25 to 39 
Americans Chairman Lee Hamilton, D-ind., said 
Justice has been investigating for a year without 
results.

Schaufele said that "we attempted to discourage . 
Americans from going to Angola as mercenaries.” I
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PLAYBOY 
SEPTEMBER 1976

an investigative report

By Larry DuBois and Laurence Gonzales

pwrewsnis
UNCOVERING THE SECRET WORLD 
OF NIXON, HUGHES AND THE CIA 

including
The Buying of the President

The Worlds Biggest Intelligence Front 
The War Within the Hughes Empire 
The Untold Story Behind Watergate

Of all the mysteries surrounding the Watergate 
affair, perhaps the strangest is that in this, the most 
thoroughly investigated burglary in history, no pub- 
licly accepted, motive for the break-in itself has reer 
been established. A vague notion that a group of 
Republican-sponsored, burglars decided to gel some 
dirt on the Democrats and did so without knocking 
is still widely believed. Lost in the bonanza of books 
and movies about who did it and how it was done is 
the central tiucslion: Why did it happen?

In the recent past, some accounts—notably. J. 
Anthony Lukas' massive Watergate study, "Night- 
marc"-—have suggested that hath the Howard Hughes 
organization and the CL-I had connections with 
Watergate. And some important pieces of the puzzle 
were put in place, by a /aw of the investigators on Sam 
Ervin's Senate Watergate committee. Hut the puzzle 
was never made, whole, the pieces never seemed to fit.

A set of ittiusitiil circa instances led ruvnov to un­
dertake an investigation of Hughes and the Cl.I and 
to gel a fuller picture of Watergate. Part J of our 
report will examine the links between Hughes mid 
the CIA and the events leading np Io Watergate. 
Part II, Io appear in November, will examine the 
cover up that succeeded mid will reveal how newsmen 
.r ■ ,.i ... ■■ ..i„.,i ii... ,..l„.t.. ti,,tv

l'ART I

A SUIVIVDHS X()Ti:iW.KIKS

To soil.of Hike the uhii Watetgatc ;hkI 
link it to Howard Hughes, 1 think, is really 
tinTah . —non wouiju abh, April 25,1976

in the swung ok i?m, a man named Viigino Gmirilez 
(no relation to Lain cnee Gonzales) (halted an affidavit 

that wa> rxnninl in Mtxio> Cin. In the. sworn docu- 
tncnl, he ((.tints to be an rx-(’.l.\ agent who was as- 
signed bx/Jlic agent y to -'lomior the mtiviiits of 
John Meter, a former I highe* cwimi*r. “At the end 
of 1971." Vhgbm G>m.-.ih.-r •.rote. “I was oid» red loan 
assignment that ir-belt.! i:>onil'.t tit;; ihe at Iivilies t’l 
John Meier anti wa» sl'n'-n a hit: on him. . . .This rile 
showed thai Meier lame from New Mak. hit carls 
bn-tinrss lilt.- and how he johnd Hughes and exaluatcd 
thr inidrigroiind Inmlcai' testing in Nevada. He was 
giving lite AEC :t hard lime on behalf of Hughes.”

Meier. ;i (oinputer expeit and environmentalist 
who had worked lor I login s nil and tin since 1959. 
was sent i*t I.at \ vgas l»x Hughes to evaluate envirtm- 
nicnctl problems. Belote Hughes movnl n> Vegas in 
November 1960, he wanted Meier to give him a Tull 
report on tint flfcrit of atomic lestiutr at the Nevada
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frop SLCrr~ ^^nve

12 August 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 1Z August 1976

The Director was en route to Georgia to brief Presidential candidate 
Carter, and the DDCI was meeting with Senator Hart; Wells chaired the 
meeting.
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Bolten called attention to the attached editorial in today’s Washington 
Post, "Who Killed John Roselli? " Cary reported on the differences between 
Senators Baker and Inouye with regard to a Congressional investigation 
and Senator Baker’s efforts to reverse the Justice position that this matter 
is not within FBI jurisdiction.
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WASHINGTON POST

Who Killed John Roselli?
W' I'.'RE GOING TO tell you a little story now. 

Once there was a President who was murdered. 
Jlis brother was murdered too. A lorn; lime after tlv’y 

died some very stranev (avis came Io li?hl. Il turned 
mil that while they were runnim; th? government, 
the government was trying tn eel two Mafia mubsters 
to arrange the niiirdQ' of someone else—the head of 
a small, hostile neighbor Ma’.!:. It also turned out that 
one brother—the one v.ho was President--appar­
ently had a giilfricnd who was the girlfriend as well 
of the mobsters. And one of the mobsters, whose 
nickname was Momo, was prominent on the list of 
criminals the President's brother was trying to pul in 
jail. The story may sound complicated, bul life is com­
plicated, and the complications in this case got even 
more so. For when a committee of the Congress 
wauled the Iwo mobsters 'r rnme and tell them some­
thing about all this, only one of them—the one 
named Johnny— came. The other one, Momo, was 
murdered in his house a week before they wanted 
him to testify. Johnny, however, told his story to one 
committee in the Congress and then came, back—qui- 
etiy—to tell some more things to another committee 
which was in (act looking into the murder cf the 
President. Then Johnny went to Florida. Then no one 
could find him. Then some fishermen found him. 
Dead, in an oil drum.

Bul wc haven't loid you Ihe strangest part of all 
yet, the part you're really not going to believe. Il is 
that when the great national political community of 
scions, scribes, policemen, spies and managers of the 
general-wellbeing hcaid about poor Johnny, they 
said: "Oh, my goodness.'' Some of them went farther, 
of course. They salt): "Fancy that!" But most of them 
didn't say anything at all except: “Yawn."

Forgive us for lapsing into slorybookcse. Wc do it 
for a reason which is that the simple unadorned facts 
of the John and Robert Kennedy-Fidel CastroChV 
Mafia-Momo Giancana-Johnny Roselli-Judith Exner- 
Church Commillcc-Schwcikcr Committee saga need 
to be pul forward in stark outline for their magni­
tude to be understood. Is it really, as the sophisticated 
wisdom goes, “paranoid" on our part to brood about 
the suggestive and possibly monstrous Interconnec­
tions between all these facts and to wonder why they 
arc not the object of intense press ami government 
scrutiny? What accounts for the general indifference 
in high places? What accounts for the eagerness with 
which we all seem to accept that familiar tipoff that 
wc shall be hearing no more about thc lalcsl crime— 
i.e.. the pronouncement that Mr. Roselli's dispatch to 
an oil drum and Beyond had "all the earmarks of a 
gangland slaying." Those arc the good old "car- 
mi’rks" w:> only hear about, when it is next to certain 
thtl we .'.hall hear nothin-’ mure.

The supposition of ruurm is that the Gang which 
runs gangland tins its reasons and its methods and 
that, disaarceabk’ as these may be, they really lie oul- 
side Um pipper rwlii! o» public roniTm because they

amount to a system of justice which 1) only affects 
those dumb enough to gel involved in it in the first 
place and 2) tends only to punish those who have 
committed what the rest of us would regard as hei 
nous crimes anyway. Not that these arc things people 
say—they're things people can be expected to as­
sume. Bul we Ihhik in this case the assumptions have 
wen less validity than they would have on a clear 
day, which isn't much. And that is because if wc 
know anything, we know that the Mafia operations in 
wnich Messers. Giancana and Roselli figured had be­
come intertwined with the operations of the United 
States governnu-nL Never mind that the decisions of 
the early IWOs which made this so may rank among 
the most abominable decisions ever taken in the U.S 
government. The plain fact is that, given the provoca­
tive and suggestive history of the two men. it is not 
possible for either Congress or the Executive Branch 
to look the other way ur to complaisantly accept the 
carmarksof-a-ganglandslaying bromide.

After Mr. Giancana was killed, the Church Commit­
tee inquired of Ihe FBI whether its proposed meeting 
with him had figured in his murder. The FBI n; 
ported that it had no evidence to this effect. The 
ihen-dirtvtor of the CIA, William Colby, fell obliged 
Io state that the CIA had had nothing to do with the 
murder—and Mr. Colby likewise pronounced the 
other day that he was certain the CIA had not done in 
Mr. Roselli. The mere fact that the questions, to 
which those were meant to be the answers, had been 
raised tells us, anyway, that much more in the way of 
inquiry is wanted. The newly formed Senate Select 
Committee on intelligence has now asked the Justice 
Department to make an investigation of Mr. Roselli's 
death. We think the Department should comply and 
that the investigation, despite FBI Director Clarence 
Kelley's disclaimer of jurisdiction, should have the 
Attorney General's personal attention. Such atten­
tion is needed because of the elaborate and not en­
tirely reassuring history of relationships between the 
FBFand Ihe CIA and the various participants in the 
whole sorry saga. Wc are not suggesting that any 
agency of government—or even any of those agen­
cy’s fringe retainers —were the murderers. Wc arc 
suggesting that there is an overlay of potentially em- 
barrassing-Jn formal ion sufficiently pervasive to keep 
an awful lol uf people from wanling lo have this 
Ihing aired. Wc also think that the Select Committee 
should reserve the right lo pursue Ihe matter. Con­
gress. after all, can hardly be expected lo sit idly by 
while its witnesses arc being done in. Nor du we see 
how (he public in general and the political establish­
ment in partit-uhr can turn ll'cir attention auav un­
til we are all .'-.a'.is;icd that a imr'i greater cHm t has 
been made by the government—which means both 
Ihe Executive l»r«»nc’h and Ihe Congress—I-; discover 
whai element:; were at play in fids .'eric;? of appalling 
crimes and .'Gih his.
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i

/12 THE WASHINGTON POST
Thuruhy. .tugust I*, I'W

FBI Says It Won’t Investigate 
Murder of Mafioso Roselli '

Vnhrd Vrejs 1m»rn>tl«n»l

FBI Director Clarence M. Kelley 
salt! yesterday Hie FBI Ims no Juris- 
diction to investigate the murder o( 
John Roselli. the underworld figure 
who testified he made several at­
tempts to assassinate Cuban Premier 
Fidel Castro for the CIA.

"There is no Jurisdiction, at least 
that we know of." Kelley said in a 
news conference.”

Sen.Howard If. Baker Jr. H’-Tennj 
said Monday he would ask Kelley and 
CIA Director George Bush to investi­
gate the slayias. Baker is a member 
of the Senate Select Committee on In­
telligence.

Roselli's body was found 1a*l Satur­
day stuffed in a chain-wrk'htrd. 55- 
gallon drum that was floating in a bay

near Miami, lie had been missing 
since July 28. when he lelt his sister's 
home to play golf. Authorities in Mi- 
ami, who arc investigating, said he 
died of asphypialion.

Baker also suggested Hint the intel­
ligence comniittcc look into a possible 
connection between Roselli's death 
and Ilial of Sain Giancana, the Chi­
cago crime figure who was shot to 
death in his home in June. 11)75.

Roselli appeared before the commit- 
tee shortly after Giancana was mur­
dered and testified lie and Giancana 
had been recruited by (he CIA to kill 
CasHc. He said he made several trips 
tn Cuba in the early PJfiOs and had 
tried unsuccessfully Io kilt the Cuban 
lender wilh poison, high-powered rifles 
and explosives.
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24 August 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meetingof 24 August 1976
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Lapham related that Dade County investigators will be in Washington 
and have asked us to run name traces on four Cubans thought to be connected 
with John Roselli, as well as for the identity of other Cubans who may have 
been involved or privy to Castro assassination attempts. The Director 
commented that it is to our advantage to cooperate in every way with the 
investigators, and in response to the DDCI’s query, Lapham explained 
that the FBI has opted out of the investigation. Lapham went on to report 
that SSCI staffer Madigan's session with Michael Merhige did not go parti­
cularly well and that he is unimpressed with Merhige, who had some diffi­
culty in interpreting the Lapham letter lifting him from his secrecy agree­
ment (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 10 August).
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16 September 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 16 September 1976

Waller provided the Director a copy of the 28 November 1963 CIA 
cable referred to in Jack Anderson's 7 September 1976 article (attached) 
and noted that efforts are under way to determine what action was taken 
upon receipt of the cable and whether it was provided to the Warren 
Commission. In response to the Director's query as to whether the cable 
was provided to the SSC Subcommittee (chaired by Senator Sweicker) that 
investigated CIA and FBI cooperation with the Warren Commission, Bol ten 
said that the Subcommittee had access to all Agency material pertaining 
to the Kennedy assassination, including the file containing the cable. 
The Director asked that we ascertain whether the cable was given to SSC 
staffer Madigan or Liebengood and, if so, when. In response to Waller's 
statement that the cable was among 1200 documents CIA released under 
FOIA to attorney Melvin Belli, Blake said he would determine the date 
it was provided.
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Millen noted Bill Miller's advice that the SSCI voted unanimously to 
proceed with their investigation of Roselli's assassination, and stated 
that OLC might ask that the Director encourage Chairman Inouye to act on 
our CIARDS amendments.

In response to Bolten's advice that the House Rules Committee voted 
to establish a new committee to investigate the assassinations of President 
Kennedy and Martin Luther King, Waller stated thata task force headed by 
the IG is already reviewing all material in the Agency's possession pertaining 
to the Kennedy assassination.

2
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Mafia nu'l^Wc John Roselli may 
have taken the secret cf the John F. 
Kennedy ajsassinalion with him to his 
death. He was brutally murdered a 
few weeks ago, hi? hsckcd-up body 
stuffed into an oil drum and dumped’ 
into Miami’s Bitcayne Bay.

Before Ite died, Roselli hinted to as­
sociates that he knew who had ar­
ranged President Kennedy’s murder. 
Il was Ilie same conspirators, lie sug­
gested, whom he had recruited earlier 
Io kill Cuban Premier Fidel Castro.

By Roselli's cryptic account, Castro 
learned Die identity of the underworld 
contacts in Havana who bad been 
trying to knock him off. He believed, 
not altogether without basis, that Pres­
ident Kennedy was behind the plot.

The Cuban leader, as the supreme 
Irony, decided to turn the tables and 
use the same crowd to arrange Ken­
nedy's assassination, according to 
Roselli's scenario. To save I heir skins, 
the plotters lined up Leo Harvey Os­
wald to pull the trigger.

Roselli could never be pinned down 
on names or details. It was also diffi­
cult Io assess whether he knew what 
he was talking about or whether he 
merely described what lie thought 
might have happened. Certainly there 
is no real evidence to support Roselli’s 
story. But there are enough curious 
circumstances lo justify telling It. Here 
are the fascinating highlights.

The ruggedly handsome Roselli, a 
flamboyant mobster with underworld 
contacts in Havana, was recruited by 
the Central Intelligence Agency in 
1960 lo assassinate Castro. He had no 
authority, however, over the under­
world elements In Havana.

They were under the loose control 
of Florida's Mafia chieflan, Santos 
Trafficante. His gambling enterprises 

'in Havana had been closed down by 
Castro after the 1959 rcvoK'^on. In 
fact, Trafficante had been lodged for a 
period in a Cuban Jail, an indignity 
that didn’t endear Castro lo him.

After Trafficante made It back to his 
Florida haunts, he left part of his or­
ganization behind in Havana. Some of 
hi? henchmen even managed to de­
velop contacts in Castro’s inner circle. 
These were the people Roselli wanted 
to use lo knock off Castro.

But Roselli didn’t have the stature 
Inside the Mafia lo make the necessary 
arrangements with Trafficante. So 
Roselli called in his patron, the Chi­
cago godfather Sam fMomo) Giancana., 
lo deal with Trafficante.

As Roselli's associates tell It, he per­
suaded Giancana that It would be to 
their advantage to win the good will of 
the CIA. Convinced, Giancana flew 
down to Florida to make the prelimi­
nary arrangements.

Once Giancana and Trafficanle set It 
up, Roselli used Hie Havana under­
world to plot Castro's demise. At first, 
they tried lo plant poison pills, sup­
plied by.-the CIA, in Castro's food. The 
dlls would have made it appear that 
ic died of natural causes. When this 
ailed, snipers were ‘ dispatched to a 
lavana rooftop. They were caught.

The word reached Roselli that some 
of the plotters had been tortured and 
that Castro had learned about the 
whole operation.

Tim CIA called off the Roselli opera­
tion in March, 1963, but recruited a, 
Castro associate, Rolando Cubela, to I 
murder Castro. I

0»isur.:^sncemDn»S7.T!3K<aivx.u>ntr';3%r.-.-;-|

s Murder ’ i
in an impromptu, three-hour inter- ' 

view with Associated Press reporter | 
Daniel Harker, Castro indicated that I 
be knew about the attempts on life life I 
and warned that U.S. leaders also I 
might not be safe. That was Sept. 7, 
1963.

According to Roselli. Castro enlisted 
the same underworld elements whom 
he had caught plotting against him. 
They supposedly were Cubans from 
the old Trafficant?! organization. 
Working with Cuban intelligence, (hey 
•allegedly lined up an ex Marine sharp- | 
shooter, Lee Harvey Oswald, who had « 
been active in the pro Castro -move- 
ment.

According to Roselli's version, 
Oswald may have shot Kennedy or 
may have acted as a decoy while oth­
ers ambushed him from closer wut. 1 
When Oswald was picked up. Roselli 
suggested, the underworld conspira­
tors feared he would crack ant! dis­
close information that might lead lo 
them. This almost certainly would 
have brought a massive U.S. crack­
down on the Mafia.-

So Jack Ruby was ordered lo elim­
inate Oswald, making it appear as an 
act of reprisal against the President's 
killer. Al least this Is ’now RoscHi ex­
plained the tragedy in Dallas.

Several key CIA officials believed 
that Castro was behind the Kennedy 
assassination. • . __ »

: It has also been established that Jack 
J Ruby, Indeed, had been in Cuba and 
' had connections in the Havana under­

world. One CIA cable, dated Nov. 28.
। 1963, reported that "an American 
I gangster type named Ruby" had vis-
' fled Trafficante in his Cuban prison. •
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OLC 76-2564
10 September 1976

MEMORANDUM TOR: Maurice A. Sovern, O/SA/DO/O

FROM: Donald F. Massey
Assistant Legislative Counsel

SUBJECT: ' 9 September 1976 Senate Select Committee 
on Intelligence Requests

ib 
is 
.IS 
Wl

1. Yesterday I received several calls involving requests 
for CIA information. .1 need your assistance in answering these 
requests. •

2. Mike Madigan, Minority Counsel, called regarding a
proposed overseas trip of Senator Gam 
Senator is primarily interested in the 
and Madigan would like us to structure 
ten days around stations where Senator 
counterintelligence field. Before his

to CIA stations. The 
counterintelligence field 
an itinerary of approximately 
Garn could best learn the 
departure, Senator Garn

would want a briefing on counterintelligence, however, I suggest 
that a visit with George KalariS would - 
recent tragedy in Senator Garn's famil)
an 
to

automobile accident), the trip is ir 
tentatively plan sudi a trip for Oct

3. Madigan is also looking into t 
Jack Anderson column (copy attached). 1 
28 November 1963 cable referred to in t

4. Rick Inderfurth stated that tli 
pursue the Jolin Roselli matter. In con 
they would like to examine by early nex; 
John Roselli, Salvador Giancana, and Sa: 
Committee has already been provided a 9! 
from Howard Osborne, D/OS, to the DCI rl 
mentions two Cubans involved with Roseli 
like access to all files on these two Q 
like access to all files on other Cuban:_____________________
matter. There is some confusion regarding whether the Committee 
really wants to examine the Roselli matter or not. Chairman Inouye 
some time ago told George Cary the Committee would not become 
involved because of the FBI investigation. We will get this clarified, 
hopefully today, but in the interim please make tentative plans for 
assemblying all DDO material on these people.-

Attachment: a/s Donald F. Massey
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OLC 76-2564
10 September 1976

MEMORANDUM TOR: ^Maurice A. Severn, O/SA/DO/O

FROM: Donald F. Massey
Assistant Legislative Counsel

SUBJECT: * 9 September 1976 Senate Select Committee
on Intelligence Requests

1. Yesterday I received several calls involving requests 
for CIA information. .1 need your assistance in answering these 
reques ts. •

2. Mike Madigan, Minority Counsel, called regarding a 
proposed overseas trip of Senator Garn to CIA stations. The 
Senator is primarily interested in the counterintelligence field 

- and Madigan would like us to structure an itinerary of approximately
, ten days around stations where Senator Garn could best learn the

counterintelligence field. Before his departure, Senator Gam 
t would want a briefing on counterintelligence, however, I suggest
< that a visit with George KalariS would suffice. Because of a
* recent tragedy in Senator Garn’s family (his wife was killed in
it an automobile accident), the trip is indefinite but Madigan wants
i' > to tentatively plan sudi a trip for October or November.

j ^^ J 3- Madigan is also looking into the subject of the September 7 *^
J y^/^ '4>i^X Jack Anderson column (copy attached). He would like a copy of the 1
fl 28 November 1963 cable referred to in the article for Senator Baker. ft''

'5 4. Rick Inderfurth stated that Uie Committee was going to
!j pursue the Jolin Roselli matter. In connection with their study,
w they would like to examine by early next week all CIA files on

John Roselli, Salvador Giancana, and Santos Trafficante. The 
Committee has already been provided a 9 December 1970 memorandum 
from Howard Osborne, D/OS, to the DCI regarding Roselli. Tliis * 
mentions two Cubans involved with Roselli. Inderfurth would also 
like access to all files on these two Cubans. Finally, he would 
like access to all files on other Cubans involved in the Roselli 
matter. There is some confusion regarding whether the Committee 
really wants to examine the Roselli matter or not. Chairman Inouye

• some time ago told George Cary the Committee would not become
involved because of the FBI investigation. We will get this clarified, 
hopefully today,but in the interim please make tentative plans for 
assemblying all DDO material on these people.-

Attachment: a/s Donald F. Massey
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TOP SECRET SENSITIVE

29 September 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 29 September 1976

The DCI was at the White House; the DDCI chaired the meeting.
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Alluding to the upcoming Congressional investigation of the Kennedy 
assassination, the DDCI advised that, as in the past, there will be a need 
to refresh the memories of former and current employees and advised that 
OLC has been given the responsibility for doing same and will work with 
OGC as appropriate.
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5 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 5 October 1976

In response to Wells' inquiry re the Dade County problem, the DDCI 
briefed on a call last week from Senator Hart asking that we expedite 
decisions with regard to what material may be released to the Sheriff's 
office in connection with the Roselli case. He observed that after the 
necessary work is accomplished, he will review the options with Senator 
Hart. A brief discussion followed, and the DCI noted we should avoid 
the precedent of providing such materials to local authorities.
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8 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 8 October 1976
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Cary called attention to the article in today's Post (attached) 
concerning the House Select Committee investigation of the assassinations 
of President Kennedy and Martin Luther King. He briefed on background 
provided by Chaimian Downing's Administrative Assistant, advised that 
Downing would like to meet with the Director on 15 October, and suggested 
that we discuss the Committee's investigation with the White House. The 
DDCI noted the need to form a group similar to the Review Staff who, 
under the guidance of OLC, would devote full time to the Committee's 
inquiry. Cary stated that Pat Carpentier and Chris May will be the 
focal points within OLC. .
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WASHINGTON POST

Full Inquiry Yawed on JFK, Km?
■ ^y Mary Russell .

WsihlMhn Poll surf Writer
Richard Sprague. sworn in yester­

day as the acting counsel and director 
o( the House select committee invest!­

. gating the assassinations of John F. 
Kennedy and Martin Luther King Jr., 
promised that "no document’’ and "no 
witness" would be beyond the reach 
of his investigation into the murder of 

. the two American leaders.
- Sprague said the committee had 

given him virtually carle blanche to 
look into the Kennedy and King 

, deaths.
House committee chairman Thomas 

Downing confirmed that the commit­
' tee members would retain only the 

right to "veto” Sprague's actions, but 
.would not Interfere with his Investiga­
tion and were eiving him total control 
of hiring and firing staff.

Sprague. 51, built a reputation as a 
determined prosecutor when we 
served as assistant district attorney in 

■ Philadelphia from 1958 to 1974. lie 
won convictions in more than 60 first 
degree murder cases, losing only one. 

* He is best known for the conviction of 
United Mine Workers presrdent W. A. 
(Tony) Boyle in tlie murder of Joseph 

1 Yablonski. a union opponent.
Sprague said yesterday he was ask­

ing immediately that a meeting be set 
up between himself and the heads of 

■ the Justice Department, the FBI and 
Hie CIA.

'-' He said if the CIA or FBI al- 
tempfed to. withhold material, he 
hoped Congress would be asked to 
back up the committee with contempt 
citations and "then we could go to the 
courts." •

Sprague emphasized lliat he was 
■ "entering the Investigation with a 
' completely open mind,” and added. "1 

start assuming nothing. I start from 
ground zero."

* He said he would sttcmpl to find 
out who did ihe killings, what Individ­

; ua's were involved and whether "any 
Individual or agency attempted, to. 

Kthwart" the investigations.

A Senate select intelligence commit­
tee report recently revealed that the 
Warren Commission was not I old of 
attempts by the CfA to assassinate 
Cuban Prime Minister Fidel Castro. 
There have been other revelations j 
that the FBI destroyed a note from 
Lee Harvey Oswald. In King’s death, 
Frank C. Holloman, the Memphis po­
lice cliicf and a former FBI official, 
pulled off King's black security guard 
.nid transferred Iwo firemen from a 
station ajross the street from where 
King was killed on the day of King's 
death. .

Sprague said he would conduct the 
inveslicaioiisof the King and Kennedy 
deaths simultaneously. He refused to ' 
pul a (leadline on the investigations, 
saying he would have to go back to 
witnesses many limes and it could lake 
a "space of years."

The select committee, formed only 
a few weeks ago. dies at the end of 
the ycar.nnd must, be reconstituted at 
the beginning of the nest Congress' In 
January. ’*■

Rep. Henry Gonzelcz (D-Tex) Is ex­
pected to be the new committee chair­
man. Downing is retiring from Con­
gress al the end of Hie year.

Sprague, who is now in the private 
nraclire of law. said he would lie paid 
the top salary for a congressional 
staff person, about $38,000 or $39,1)00.

CBS, Bioscow Sign Pact
MOSCOW, Oct. 7 (UPD-CBS Inc. 

signed an agreement yesterday on 
cooperation with the Soviet Stale Com- 
nvUce for Television and Radio Broad­
casting. The Tass news agency said the 
agreement provided for "exchange of 
television and radio 'malerials and 
mutual assistance in preparing tele­
vision and radio programs" on life in 
the Soviet Vnioi^ and the United 
States. CBS also i.s competing for U.S. 1 
television rights to the 1980 Olympic I 
games In the Soviet Union. . ;



13-00000

12 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 12 October 1976

The Director was at the White House; DDCI chaired the meeting.
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DDCI noted that he had held a small press conference on 9 October 
at Washington and Jefferson College and was not completely comfortable 
with his answer to one of the questions concerning our view as to whether 
the Downing House Sblect Committee investigation of President Kennedy 
and Martin Luther King would develop any new material. He asked Falkiewicz 
to examine the transcript.
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TOP SECRET SENSITIVE

29 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 29 October 1976

The Director and DDCI were out of the city. Blake-chai red the 
meeting.
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Noting newsman Ron Kessler's allegations that Lee Harvey Oswald 
met with Cuban agents eight weeks before President Kennedy's assassina­
tion, Waller said that this matter was thoroughly reviewed by the Warren 
Commission and Sector Schweiker's former SSC Subcommittee. Bolten noted 
that Kessler and other newsmen are also trying to determine if CIA pro­
prietary organizations are involved in the current South Korean scandals.
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Referring to the conversation about Ron Kessler earlier in the 
meeting, Berend stated that Kessler claims to have new information 
regarding the Kennedy assassination which he would like to discuss 
with the Agency. As a result of guidance he received from Scott 
Breckinridge this morning, Berend will advise Kessler today that 
(a) the allegation of Oswald's meeting with Cubans in Mexico City 
was reported to the Warren Commission and Congressional investiga­
ting committees and (b) that in view of the upcoming investigation 
by the House Select Committee on Assassinations, we deem it inappropriate 
to discuss the matter further with him.
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16 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 16 November 1976

The Director was out of the city. The DDCI chaired the meeting.
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Waller adytaed that Richard Sprague, Acting Director of the House 
Select Committee on Assassinations, will be here today to undertake a 
walk-through of file holdings which have been set aside as relevant to the 
Committee's inquiry.

Waller noted that the report of Oswald telling Cuban officials of his 
intent to kill President Kennedy alluded to in the article in today's Wash­
ington Post (attached) was from CIA to the FBI dated 1964 and was proven 
spurious at the time.
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House Probers 
Will Seek FBI 
Oswald Memo

Associated Press

The chairman of a House committee 
Investigating assassinations said yes­
terday he wilt subpoena an FBI memo 
indicating that Lee Harvey Oswald 
told Cuban officials he planned to kill 
President Kennedy.

Rep. homas N. Downing (D Va.) 
said he is aware of the memo only 
through news reports. The Washing­
ton Post reported Saturday that the 
1064 memo had been discovered re­
cently by the Justice Department.

But he said “I feel sure it was” a 
request from his committee, estab- 
fished to probe the assassinations of 
Kennedy and civil rights leader Dr. 
Martin Luther King Jr., that led to 
discovery of the memo.
' His comment, made at a meeting of 
the panel, appeared to conflict with 
statements made to the Associated' 
Press by an Informed source who said 
the memo had been provided to a Sen­
ate Intelligence subcommittee earlier 
this year.

The source said the memo was writ­
ten in 1064 by FBI Director J. Edgar 
Hoover, who quoted a bureau infor­
mant as saying Oswald told Cuban of­
ficials he planned to kill Kennedy. Ac­
cording tn the sburce, the informant 
said his information came directly 
from Cuban Premier Fidel Castro. 
. The Informant said the information 
was based on a report Castro had re­
ceived from officials of the Cuban em­
bassy In Mexico City, the source said. 
Oswald visited the embassy on Sept. 
27, 196-1, about two months before 
Kennedy's assassination in Dallas.

The source said he had read the 
memo, but discounted its significance 
since Castro had made a similar state­
ment publicly In August, 1967, In an 
Interview with a British Journalist 

in its second official meeting, the 
committee held a brief public session 
and confirmed Richard A. Sprague, a 
former government prosecutor, as 
chief counsel. Sprague said he intends 
to hire Ilin to I70 Investigators.

The panel' also agreed to form two 
subcommittees tn probe the Kenned) 
and King slayings simultaneously. 
Ren. Samuel I.. Devine of < ’bin, rank­
ing Republican on th-* committee, 
questioned Ilir aHum. satinet; would 
require excessive staff.
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17 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 17 November 1976 .
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Bolten called attention to continuing press coverage of the 
investigation into President Kennedy's assassination (see attached 
Washington Post article) and expressed his concern over David Belin's 
statements which seem to imply that Belin believes documents have been 
destroyed and that there was a cover-up by CIA and FBI. Stating that 
he believed Bolten misinterpreted Belin's comments, the DDCI added 
that Belin has always held the view that the passage of time would 
make it too difficult to assemble the facts. At the Director's 
request, the DDCI will call Belin to learn first-hand what he 
told press representatives. The Director asked if we know the 
accuracy of press allegations that FBI files contain a 1964 memo 
written by FBI Director Hoover which indicates that Lee Harvey 
Oswald told Cuban officials he planned to kill President Kennedy. 
After a brief discussion, the Director asked that Lapham ask the 
Justice Department if such a memorandum exists.
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WASHINGTON POST

Documents Were Destroyed.
• Vv>clnt*d Press

A lawyer fur the (louse committee 
• probing the murder of the Rev. Dr. 
’ Martin Luther Kin? Jr. said yesterday 

that documents relating to (he case 
. have been destroyed since the invest!- 
• gallon began.
’ Chief counsel Richard A. Sprague 
* said he had not been officially noli- 
। lied of the destruction but said he had 
* learned of it "from an individual who 
. has interviewed other people."
, Sprague said (he documents "would 
* have been in possession of law cn- 
, forcemciil authorities" and were 
; "relevant to our investigation."
’ "I have been advised that the de- 
• struction has [taken ptorc] since it
• was announced [in September] that 
i this committee would be invcsligal- 
. ing" the murders of King and Presi- 
' dent Kennedy, he said.

Sprague would not say which law 
enforcement agency had the docu­
ments. However, committee member 
Henry B. Gonzalez (D-Tcx.) said he be­
lieved they had been tn rhe possession

of authorities in Tennessee, where 
King was killed in 1968.

The Memphis Police Department 
has denied that any documents relat­
ing to the King case have been de-, 
stroyed. Lt. William Schultz said that 
all of the King flies were turned over 
to the stale attorney general in Mem­
phis.

There have been published allega­
tions that sumo of the documents 
were burned In September when the 
department destroyed records of Ils 
mleUi-ciicr divirton. These records 
were burned as the department faced 
lawMi-t, idr-l lie individuals on whom 
the department had allegedly con­
ducted surveillance during the 1960s.

Sprague was asked through a 
spokesman If the documents he was 
referring to were Ihe same as those 
mentioned in the published allega­
tions. He replied "no comment." hut. 
added that his information did not 
come from news reports.

At the unexpected public session of 
the House Select Committee on Assas­
sinations, Gonzalez asked staff attor­

ney Robert Ozcr If he had any reason 
to believe that documents relating to 
the King case had been destroyed 
"since the constitution of this commit­
tee.”

"Yes, sir," Ozer replied. "1 believe 
there are some documents that have 
been destroyed."

James Earl Ray pleaded guilty to 
the King slaying and Is in prison. In 
recent years he has made efforts to 
obtain a new trial, claiming his guilty 
plea was coerced.

Yesterday’s hearing, expected to be 
held in secret, was opened to the pub­
lic alter a motion to co into executive 
session failed on a 6lo-6 vote. Rep. 
Christopher J. Dodd (D-Conn.) led the 
argument to open the hearing, saying, 
"An important mission I think we 
have is to conduct a public open fo­
rum" Into the two murders, which 
have been "gnawing at the conscience 
of the public.”

Problems in Reopening 
Kennedy Inquiry Cited

DF.S MOINES, Nov. 16 (UPI)—A

veteran government Investigator says 
problems in obtaining credible evi. 
dente and the possible destruction of 
key documents could limit the suc­
cess of a new probe into the assassina­
tion of President Kennedy.

David Belin, a Des Moines attorney 
who served on the staff of the It arren 
Commission investigating Kennedy's 
death and later directed a blue ribbon 
panel’s investigation o', domestic 
abuses by the Central Intelligence 
Agency, said the House Select Cem- 
ndllec on Assassinations, which met 
fur the first lime Monday, faces insur­
mountable problems in reopening the 
investigation of the Kennedy assassi­
nation.

Intelligence sources have warned 
that the committee may find certain 
documents missing from the CIA or 
FBI flics and have suggested that the 
probe be broadened to include a possi­
ble cover-up by the two agencies and 
by U.S. Intelligence officers in the 
years following the November, 1963. 
assassination.

"It’s going to be very difficult to 
put things together 13 years after the 
fact,” Belin said. "I think it's Impera­
tive that the FBI and CIA grant com­
plete access to their files, but I think 
there will be problems obtaining the 
evidence.

"I would, have great concern about 
the destruction of any documents.”

Belin called for a reopening of the 
assassination probe earlier this year, 
predicting that a congressional inves­
tigation would support the Wangen 
Commission's conclusion that Lee 
Harvey Oswald killed Kennedy.

However, he said the "Cuban con­
nection." Oswald's possible involve- 
ment with Cuban Premier Fidel Cas­
tro. had not been explored.

Belin said documents recently re­
leased to him by the CIA under a 
Freedom of Information Act request 
"could he intei^reted ns .'importing 
the reports «»» n passible rri.nmnship 
h-’wecn Oswald and Ike Cumin gov­
ernment."
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IB November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 18 November 1976

The DCI was out of the city. DDCI chaired the meeting.
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In response to the DDCI's inquiry, Lapham advised he is checking 
as to whether any of our employees have received subpoenas from the 
House Select Committee on Assassinations.

In response to the DDCI’s inquiry, Lapham advised that we have 
not yet heard from Justice on the existence of a 5 June 1964 memorandum 
containing information that Oswald told Cuban officials he planned to kill 
President Kennedy (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 17 November).
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House Unit. Opens 
■'robe of Slavinas 
Of JFK, Dr. King 

By Richard U Lyons 
Wnihlntlan Past St alt Writer

The House Select Committee on As; 
s?ssinations has begun what may be 
Ilie biggest and most expensive of 
congressional investigations Vas it 
seeks final answers Io lite murders of 
Jolin F. Kennedy and the Rev. Dr. 
Marlin Luther King Jr.

The committee yesterday issued 
shout 10 subpoenas seeking informa­
tion from various agencies on the 
shooting dentils of President Kennedy 
in Daitas In 1961 and of Dr. King in 
Memphis in 1958. The committee, crc- 

. aled by the House in September, is - 
seeking answers to lingering ques­
tions as to whether Lee Harvey Os- 
wnld alone killed Kennedy and 
whether James Earl Ray alone killed 
King or whether the accused assassins. 

■ were part of larger conspiracies.
The committee staff would not say 

specifically what the first subpoenas 
sought. But they reportedly were sent 
to law enforcement agencies that had 
expressed willingness to turn over the 
materials but wanted them submitted 
under subpoena.

The committee will have only begun 
its work when II expires with the end 
of (he Will Congress on Jan. 3. But it 
is expected to be speedily reconsti­
tuted and to continue its work on a 
greatly expanded scale.

The probe could last the full two- 
year life of (he 93(h Congress. Now 
that the House has decided the inves­
tigation is needed, it would be politi- 

• rally difficult to cut it short because 
that would leave the committee open 
to charges of cover-up.

The committee is now operating on a * 
bud eel of $150.1X10 and has assembled 
a staff of about 25 with headquarters 
in three rooms of an old FBI building 
back of the HEW headquarters which 
the House has taken over as an annex.

Chief Counsel Richard A. Sprague 
is working up a budget proposal that 
calls for a staff of 170 persons next 

' year. Such a staff could run the cost 
up tu $3 million or SJ million if (he 
invest igat ion lasts more Ilian a year.

The hi;!"-si reren! congressional in- 
vcsiiuaiimn were the Senate Waler- • 
sate ir.vesiivation in (973 74 and the 
House Judiciary Committee's inquiry

dial recommended imnrachnvnt of 
ITcsidcnl Nixon in 1971. Th" Senate 
investigation cost about $2 million 
over 19 months and had a professional 
staff of 23 with backup personnel. The 
impeachment inquiry cost nearly $1.5 
million and had a staff of just over 
100 al the peak.

The proposed cost of (he 'assassina­
tion Inquiry has raised some eyebrows 
at the Capitol. But Chief Counsel 
Sprague, a tough Pennsylvania prose­
cutor who won a murder conviction 
against ousted United Mine Workers 
President W.A. (Tony) Boyle in the 
killing of UMW rebel Joseph Yablon- 
ski, tells members that if they are go­
ing to make an investigation they 
should do it right—to end the doubts, 
not conduct a halfway investigation 
that leaves them hanging.

To Sprague the job is a criminal in- 
vcslignlion of two homicides, from

scratch. By contrast, the impeachment 
inquiry did no Investigating of its 
own. It assembled and evaluated in­
formation collected by others—much 
of it on Nixon's tapes.

. At a meeting this week, the assassi­
nation committee, *on Sprague’s rec­
ommendation, created two subcommit­

' lees to conduct concurrent investi­
gations of the two deaths. One, 
headed by Rep. Richardson Preyer 
(D-N.C.). will look into the dealh of 
Kennedy. The other, headed by Dele­
gate Walter E. Fauntroy (D-D.C.). will 
investigate the deatli of Dr. King, 
with whom he worked in the 1960s.

The proposed budget would assign 
’.to each of these subcommittees 15 at­
torneys, 23 investigators and 40 back­
up personnel.

Ever since the Iwo leaders were 
killed, there have been doubts that 
Oswald, who was killed before he was 
brought to |rial, and Ray, who

pleaded guilty and never went to trial,’ 
acted alone. Congressional leaders 

had resisted pleas for further inquir­

ies.
Bui this year the House went ahead 

because of new Informalion. such as 
revelations about efforts by the CIA 

to assassinale Cuban leader Fidel Cas­
tro before Kennedy’s assassination, 
and the request by Wack members of 
Congress for a Joint inquiry into the 

two deaths.
Hep. Thomas N. Downing (D-Va.), 

as chief sponsor of the resolution 
creating the committee, was named 
chairman. But he will retire from 
Congress al the end of Ihe year. If 
tradition is followed, Rep. Henry B. 
Gonzalez (D-Tex.), committee vice 
chairman and longtime sponsor of a 
similar resolution-, will become chair­
man in January.
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19 November" 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 19 November 1976

The Director and DDCI were en route to Plains to brief President­
elect Carter. "Voells chaired the meeting.

Mulholland reported that the Cuban weekly Bohemia yesterday 
carried a story that the Agency was involved in 21 plots to kill Castro. 
He stated that the story was probably to counter U.S. press reports that 
Castro was involved in President Kennedy's assassination and also might 
be in preparation for Castro's planned series of press conferences, which 
are now scheduled to be held sometime in December.
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26 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 26 November 1976

Waller critiqued the item in today's Washington Post by Ronald Kessler 
"CIA Withheld Details on Oswald Call, " related that David Phillips advised 
this morning that statements attributed to him are misleading, and closed 
by noting that the one fact we allegedly withheld concerned only Oswald's 
request for a free trip to the Soviet Union. A brief discussion followed on 
the possible source of Kessler's material, and later in the meeting, the 
undersigned recalled that a few years ago the IG and LA Division were con­
cerned over a manuscript done by deceased former COS/Mexico Win Scott 
and then in the hands of his widow. The DDCI noted that we will examine 
our records on this.
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Cary noted his understanding that the visit here by Richard Sprague 
of the House Select Committee on Assassinations went well.
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VMSHINCTOiN PQSr

Ry R w.’ld Kessler 
VuMtcra FmlSistf Writer

in into Semember, 1953—ei^ht 
w»-'". before I be assasslnah'in of 
J'r’xidrm Kennedy—Leo Haf-’v Ov 
•.v.i; 1 .r-icplmcd the Soviet cr.rassy 
■.t v-xico Citv and tried to .naze a 
d ...

! i exchange for wnsncriluti in,i,r- 
nnt:m, he wauled a free trip I” 
du.-pa.

Thh vrwrr'Tian was inte-ecmed 
and recorded by the CentrV' hurl- 
Ik race Agency al the time. Ku it writ 
rot then turned over to Me I' *’, 
’■•'•■It hn.i r.’-'-onsIbiilty fir z v"st;- 
r” it.' ?.is?ibm spies. and tc v.’« not 
la."r inrrcd mvr in the Warn n Com- 
ar’Mon during its Investigation -if ’he 
.v-'issInaUoit.

The unanswered question Is why 
not?

The existence of the CIA telephone 
intercept of Oswald’s convert' ill-in in 
m.-a'ico City and the content; nt the 
r,i>!-.>eerrl ’ranscript have b- -." veri- 

' tied by rhe Washineton Pc A. Ch? 
f'..«l has al«n verified that the CIA 
failed tn turn ever the complete 
transcript tn cither the FIJI er the 
Warren Commission.

Instead, the CIA gave Ilie FBI In 
October, l!W3. only a brief report say. 
Ing Oswald had made contact with 
the Russian.-,. It erv? th" Warren 
Cainmiednis c transcint nf ’t.e tam'd 
conversation hut for nnexnkdncd rr,v 
suns failed to include jn the transcript 
Oy-iald's offer of information and his 
suggestion that the Russians would 
want to pay his way to the Soviet 
Union.

The PnM. lias also determined that 
<h'! CIA. for unexplained reasons, told 
thu Warren Commission that it 
learned of ni«st of Oswald’s activities 
i:t Mexico City only after too assas­
sination. The fact Is. however, that 
tlie CIA monitored and lapcr'gordvd 
his conversation with both the Rus- 
Pan and Cuban embassies in Mexico 
City In the fall of 19:53. before Ken­
nedy's death.

It was Ilie CIA's belief that the two 
embassies were heavily involved in 
I,,.- snv business r.tid that, sncc'fl- 
rtdly. they were operational bases fnr 
i’i’.’lli.’cncr activities Hirec'ca al me 
Vm'ed States.

■th’ Ci', V’s cspwibllv llIleroM'-d 
iii C !< v ' -.'. in who matte contact 
with Die embassies.

'oza fTT ;" t > .
'' ' ' •’. •• -• • ;? •..

,••!«. a non Oswald showed u • iu 
•••■’•.vo < 'tv in iale Septemi.-— i"'i 
|<•••'!:.•w,rd the Russian emhe </. nu. 
eonversal:on was picked up !:•■ a me 
wirc'-tp. A transcript was m.'m rut 
cif^uialcii In the Cl A'offices t't tt"? 
American embassy in Mexico Gi;.

The station chief at that Umo ..-s 
the ’ale Winston M. Scott, y-no ’r- 
sonady reviewed all transcri!-- • •g- 
’lating from wiretaps on Soviet emo 
installations.
'The Oswald transcript, acco'ding io 

a CIA translator whn worked ""h 
Sent I. aroused a lol of Intere-L

"They usually picked up Iha tr^.ia- 
rriptx the next day,”.he sa d. "I in* 
they wanted right away,"

What Dial transcript coniami'l is 
a matter of some dispute, and the CIA 
says it routinely destroyed tho tape 
hefare the assassination. But some 
people «ho saw-'the transcript or 
heard the tape before the assassina­
tion recall that Oswald was trying to 
make a deni.

One of Ihein is David A. Phillips, a 
former CIA officer, who now heads 
the Association of Retired intelligence 
Officers and is a . lending defender 
of CIA activities. Phillips was sta­
tioned in Mexico City at the time.

The transcript revealed. Phillips re­
called. that Oswald told the-Soviet 
enibassv: "I have informal ion you 
would he interested in, and I know 
you can pay my way" to Russia.

The stenographer who typed up l he 
transcript and the translator who pre­
pared it had similar recollct lions.

"He said he had some Information 
to tell them." the typist said in an 
Interview io Mexico. "Uis main con- 
corn was gelling to one of Die two 
countries |Russia or Cuba) and lie 
wanted them to pay for it. Ite said 
he ha^ lu meet them.”

The War*cn Commission «:-r con­
cluded the Russians and Unbolts wen; 
not much impressed by Ova ild This 
view is supported by Svh :a Duran, 
a Mexican citizen who wurt-.'d isi the 
Cuban embassy at the liiim of :«• 
wald's visit. She talked to ti-.ini’l on 
Sept. 27. l!MM. and recalls Hie ineel- 
lug in Mime detail.

In a joint Interview in Mexico City 
with ilii-. reeor'er and Post siwial 
( <>iti-s!."<.drill Marlise Simmtx. Duran 
• ■ •.-..aid io'.I !:er :••.••' hr v.nnlrd 
;•■ . ••.it ■•• t'ebi .1'1,1 i.-i'-m ard Ais- 
;.. , ,1 .|»I.'U<,-"'H.I t,, .V '«• l.’S 
•| ■ -it ■ "I '■.•• < -:••;•:; i •■> "i.Hohi.
.............. . <di'« r ll.iti.:s. lie <I.iii:i><I Io lie 
,. "., -•. wr ", luc Mucro ;u« < -•iiiiiiu- 
nisi Pail}. •

. ... -.,

I’.irtui said she Informed Oswald 
Pm! ,r older to travel to Russia he 
•a.,hi I have to obtain permission from 
tin.- .Soviets. Oswald went off and re- 
:i,;r.rd later in the dav Io inform 
Duran that he had obtained the net- 
i-isarv permission. Duran said she 
liillid the Soviet embassy and was 
imd i Bit aid's application for a visa 
would take three to four months to 
precess. Informed of this. Duran said. 
Oswald "got really angry and red. 
Ue was gesticulating." Dvran said she 
had lo roll for help from the Coban 
consul who got into a shouting match 
with Oswald and told him to set out. 
Duraii said she never saw him again.

However. Duran’s story covered only 
I he first day of Oswald's five-day 
sia} in Mexico Uilj. Oswald later re­
ferred in a letter to '‘meetings'' he 
had in the Soviet. Embassy.

How inlcrested the CIA was in 
Oswald's dealings with the two em­
bassies is uncertain.

The translator and typist who ban- 
d'-ed the transcript of the intercepted 
< oinersaiion recalled that the level 
■•I inlvrest was high. But the CIA's 
own act ions lead to a uiftercnl run- 
duelUII.

The agency waited until Oct. 10. 
IM. tn notify the FBI ul Oswald's 
activities. And its tcletypcd report 
made no mention of Oswalds offer 
of information in exchange tor a tree 
trip to Russia or of his allemnls to 
travel lo Cuba and Russia. 'On Oc­
tober 1. 1903," the teletype message 
said, ‘‘a reliable and sensitive source 
m Mexico reported that an American 
male, who identified himself as Lee 
(Oswald, contacted the Soviet Embassy 
in Mexico City inquiring whether 
the embassy had received any news 
concernin'.! a telegram which haa been 
sent lo Washington."

Thal was slriclly a routine handling 
of the matter, and similar lu Ihe 
standard reports made lo Ihe FBI at 
that time on other contacts with the 
curr.munistr by American citizens in 
Mexico.
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WASHINGTON POS"
—♦ —t —r —M

on Oswald Cal
r.-n alter Kennedy's assassins lion, 

'is- 't\ l uted -to him over Io 'io- 
Warn-.i rohimissiini the lull trans- 
cript ••: the telephone inierecpl i< had 
made in Mexico City. Oswald's oiler 
of inhsimnliim to the ltnssia>:s in cX. 
rirtn.v Im- passage was nmillcd Until 
the iransi mil. and the CIA claimed 
it du! mil Know nt most of Osv-sld's 
activities 1:1 Mexico City until alter 
the assassination.

The suniiicance of the CIA actions 
is dillicull to assess. The FBI in the 
fall of 11'0.3 was already showing in- 
lennillenl interest in Oswald ami 
might or might not have intensified 
that interest it it had been told if 
Oswald’s conversations.

Whether the new informal ion wotiid 
have affected the Warren Commis­
sion's deliberations is also an open 
question. The commission investi­
gated the possibility of a foreign con­
spiracy and concluded there was no 
evidence to show Oswald acted on 
behalf of a foreign power.

Nevertheless, there is yet no cx- 
planation for the CIA's handling of 
Oswald's conversations. The C(A to­
day ret uses to comment, saying it 
would not be appropriate in the liclil 
of an impending investigation by the 
House Select Committee on Assas­
sinations.

When asked if they could explain 
the agency's actions, some CIA of­

ficers stationed al the time in Mexico 
City said the CIA may have had a 
relationship with Oswald that it 
sought to conceal. 'J he CIA has de­
nied this.

I/avid W. Belin, who was an as­
sistant counsel to the Warren Com­
mission and later executive dirc.dor 
of the Kwkefcllcr commission's probe 
of the CIA. said that if the Warren 
Commission had known of Oswald's 
conversations and olive new infor­
mation. it would have been tv-s sure 
that the assassination was not part 
of a foreign conspiracy.

Sen. Itichard S. Schwi-ker ill-l'aj. 
who led the Senate intelligence com­
mittee's probe of the assassination, 
said that investigation wouhl have 
taken on an •'entirely diilcrenl di­
rection and perspective'' if the com­
mittee had bben aware of Oswald's 
conversations.

In interviews with The Post. Belin, 
who documented the CIA plots against 
Castro in his capacity as executive 
director of the Itockefcller eamniis- 
sion, revealed the CIA also did not 
tell the Warren Commission of a 
report from an alleged witness to a 
meeting in Mexico City between Os­
wald and Cuban intelligence agents."

Al the lime. Cuban agents coordi­
nated their more important activities 
with agents of the KGB.‘the Soviet 
intelligence service.

Belin called on the CIA Io make 
full disclosure of it* knowledge of 
Oswald and his contacts with the 
Cubans and Kussians.

Belin, a staunch defender of the 
W arren Commission's conclu.tion that 
Oswald was the lone .assassin who 
killed Kennedy, said he recognizes 
the CIA’s concern about disclosing 
secret sources and intelligence tech­
niques. But he said a greater na­
tional interest would be served by 
disclosing the truth.

A CIA spokesman specifically de­
nied that the agency has a reuort of 
a meeting between Oswald and Cuban 
agents. "The agency is aware of -hIv 
one such specific allegation, and ihal 
•was debunked," Ihc spokesman said.
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TUP SLCRE'I SENSITIVE

30 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 30 November 1976

The Director was out of the city. The DDCI chaired the meeting.
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Cary highlighted his session yesterday with House Assassination 
Committee Staffer Sprague and noted work under way to expedite necessary 
clearances for Sprague and staff. The DDCI urged that the Inspector 
General and General Counsel to hasten their review of material that can 
be released on the Kennedy assassination under FOIA. The DDCI concurred 
in Bolten's suggestion that the Inspector General's critique of the 
26 November Washington Post Kessler article be declassified and pro­
vided to Sprague as soon as possible.
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'IUP SEURkl bLhSIIIVE

’ 1 December 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 1 December 1976

The Director was at the White House. The DDCI chaired the 
meeti ng.
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In response to Cary's advice that he will meet with Richard Sprague 
this morning to provide Agency information relating to the Kennedy assassi­
nation, the DDCI stated that yesterday he provisionally cleared Sprague in 
order that we might move ahead rapidly in granting Sprague access to clas­
sified documents on the matter. Cary noted that Justice has agreed to use 
DCID 1/14 clearance requirements and is anxious to proceed with clearances 
for the HSC members and staffers. He added that he will leave with Sprague 
a draft of the secrecy agreement that we worked out with the SSCI.
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TOP SEbkET SE^SlTiVE

2 December 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 2 December 1976

The DCI was attending an NSC meeting. The DDCI chaired the
meeting. \
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*Cary briefed in considerable detail on his 4-hour session yesterday 
with the Acting Director of the House Select Committee on Assassinations, 
Richard Sprague, who tabled a number of questions that we will be responding 
to. The DDCI cautioned against our assuming responsibility for tracking 
down the identity or whereabouts of individuals. In response to his inquiry, 
Blake noted work under way to expedite clearances and obtain appropriate 
secrecy agreements. The DDCI asked that consideration be given to his or 
the Director's\neeting with Chairman Gonzalez.
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3 December 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 3 December 1976



13-00000

Cary noted that Reader's Digest wishes to talk with Walter Elder 
regarding Lee Harvey Oswald and Nosenko. The Director asked that 
Falkiewicz advise Elder not to grant the interview. ___
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6 December 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 6 December 1976

Cary noted that he talked with Richard Sprague last Friday about the 
DDCI's suggestion that the DCI and/or the DDCI meet with Representatives 
Downing and Gonzales, current and future HSC-Chairmen (see Morning Meet 
ing Minutes of 2 December). In response to the DDCI's explanation that the 
meeting would be to discuss security arrangements with the Committee, the 
DCI agreed to meet with Downing and Gonzales but suggested meeting also 
with Representative Preyer, the senior Democrat handling the investigation 
of President Kennedy's assassination.
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8 December 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 8 December 1976
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Cary advised that he will be meeting with the Acting Director of 
the House Select Committee on Assassinations, Richard Sprague, today 
and added that Sprague has suggested that Chairman Downing and Sam 
Devine be present when they meet with the DCI.




